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Algonquins of Ontario

31 Riverside Drive, Suite 101, Pembroke, ON K8A 8R6

February 27", 2025

Participant Funding Program administrator
Canadian Nuclear Safety Commission

P.O Box 1046, Station B

280 Slater Street

Ottawa, ON K1P 559

Tel: 1-800-668-5284

Fax.: 613-995-5086

Re: PFP 24-DAR-02 — AOO - Darlington Nuclear Generating Station Operating
License for the production of additional isotopes (CP-48)

To whom it may concern,

Upon the AOQ’s review of the OPG Darlington facility amendment for the new Isotope project, we have
found no initial outstanding concerns. Currently, our only request is that we change the AOO’s contact
information on page 109 of the document. We request that the contact Melissa Knight be changed to
contact Josee Rochon and Gabriel Pearce. The new contact info is as follows:

Josee Rochon — Finance & Operations Manager
Cell: 613-218-4273

Fax: 613-735-6307

Email: jrochon@tanakiwin.com

Gabriel Pearce — Cultural & Nuclear Liaison
Cell: 343-567-0226
Email: gpearce@tanakiwin.com

We appreciate OPG Darlington’s outreach to the AOO on this project, we would like to continue to work
hand in hand on this project with OPG and the CNSC.

Best regards,
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Gabriel Pearce
Cultural & Nuclear Liaison

algonquins@tanakiwin.com | 1.855.735.3759 | 613.735.3759 | Fax 613.735.6307



